City Attorney's Communication #2023-997
September 13, 2023

TO: Anthony Alhashemi, Project Manager |
FROM: James E. Saunders III, Assistant City Attorney

RE: Resolution — Drainage Easement Agreement
Atlantic Blvd. and South Riverside Drive Stormwater Improvements Project

Pursuant to your memorandum dated September 7, 2023, Engineering Department Memorandum
No. 23-28, I have prepared and attached the following form of Resolution:

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA, APPROVING
AND AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIALS TO
EXECUTE A DRAINAGE EASEMENT AGREEMENT
AMONG THE CITY OF POMPANO BEACH AND 113 S
RIVERSIDE LLC AND ROYAL QUALITY HOMES OF
FLORIDA LLC; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Please feel free to contact me if I may be of further assistance.
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